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Paula Tolksdorff

From: Paula Tolksdorff <paula@terrapacis.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 3:27 AM

Cc: nicky@terrapacis.co.za

Subject: FINAL SCOPING REPORT FOR HI-FOS (PTY) LTD PROPOSED PHOSPHORIC ACID 

PLANT, STANDERTON, MPUMALANGA

Attachments: SON001-2.2015-Final Scoping Report-v1-pt-12Dec16comp.pdf

FINAL SCOPING REPORT FOR HI-FOS (PTY) LTD PROPOSED PHOSPHORIC ACID PLANT, STANDERTON, 
MPUMALANGA FOR: 

1. AN ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION IN TERMS OF SECTION 24(2) AND 24D OF THE NATIONAL 

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT ACT (NO. 107 OF 1998) REFERENCE NUMBER 1/3/1/16/G45. 

2. AN ATMOSPHERIC EMISSIONS LICENCE IN TERMS OF THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL 

MANAGEMENT: AIR QUALITY ACT (NO. 39 OF 2004). 

3. A WATER USE LICENSE APPLICATION IN TERMS OF SECTION 21 OF THE NATIONAL WATER ACT 

(NO. 36 OF 1998). 

 
 
Dear Stakeholder 
 
You are hereby invited to review and pass comments on the Final Scoping Report, attached, for the abovementioned 
project.  As required by relevant legislation the consultant, Terra Pacis Environmental (Pty) Ltd (Terra Pacis), must 
make the Final Scoping Report available for stakeholder review. 
 
The Final Scoping Report is a document that includes a description of the existing and proposed activities and any 
feasible and reasonable alternatives, a description of the property and the environment that may be affected and the 
manner in which the biological, social, economic and cultural aspects of the environment may be impacted by the 
existing and proposed activities, a description of environmental issues and impacts, and details of the public 
participation process undertaken. In addition, the Final Scoping Report contains a roadmap for the Environmental 
Impact Assessment (EIA) Phase specifying the methodology to be used to assess the potential impacts, and the 
specialists or specialist reports that are required. 
 
If you have any further enquiries, please feel free to contact: 

Terra Pacis – Attention Paula Tolksdorff 
P.O. Box 41409, Craighall, Johannesburg, 2024, South Africa 

Tel: (011) 781 7800 
Fax: (011) 086 528 7418; 

E-mail: paula@terrapacis.co.za 
 
Regards 
Paula Tolksdorff 
Managing Director 
Office No: (011) 781-7800 
Cell No: 082 376 2497 
Fax No: (011) 447-7100 
Email: paula@terrapacis.co.za 
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Disclaimer:  
The information contained in this message is confidential and intended only for the individual to whom it is addressed and may not be disseminated 
to anyone else.  If it is received in error, please would you notify us. 
 

 


